






December 20, 2024 

Hillary Nunez 

Director of Public Works 

1125 East St. Bernard Hwy 

Chalmette, Louisiana 70043 

Reference: Recommendation for Payment 
Gibbs Application for Payment No. 14 

Project: St. Bernard Parish New Public Library - Phase 2 Building Construction 

Dear Mr. Nunez, 

The architect, my office and SBPG construction representative Mr. Mcclurg, have reviewed the 

provided application for payment referenced above and agree with the percentage complete and 

payment amount requested withholding 5% retainage. Our office recommends payment by SBPG in 

the amount of $811,856.19. 

Budget - Construction Contract - $ 11,770,000.00 

Net Change by Change Order - $ 13,055.17 

Adjusted Contract Value - $ 11,783,055.17 

Prior Payments - $ 8,462,513.35 

This payment (minus Retainage) - $ 811,856.19 

Retainage Withheld This Payment $ 42,729.27 

If you have any questions pertaining to this letter, don't hesitate to contact me at your convenience. 

Attached: 

MBA/ABM Certification and Recommendation for Payment Letter 

Gibbs Application for Payment No. -14 (Invoice No. 1725.14) 

Gibbs Release of Lien 

Respectfully, 

#/� 
Douglas D. Landry 

Program Manager Consultant, LMC 

Cc: Robin Mason, SBPG Finance 

Teri Doskey, SBPG DPW 

Donald Bourgeois, SBPG Capital Projects Supervisor 

Ray Lauga, SBPG Capital Projects 

Carl Mcclurg, SBPG DPW 

Landry Management Consultants, LLC 
ddlandry4lllandrymangement.com (504) 579-3334 2109 Legend Street, Meraux, Louisiana 70075 












































